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5:29/25, 5:09 PM 

M Gmail 

1 nessage 
Fw: slISM lg2olell Recommendation No. 06 dl MALS2 l4d. 

Mukesh Kumar lAS ( GoG-Education Dept.) <secedu-pri@gujarat.gov.in> 

Regards, 

To dossujarat@gmail.com <dosgujarat@gmail.com>, Directorate of Primary Education Gandhinagar <dpe.guj@gmail.com> 

PA to Principal Secretary (Primary & Secondary) Education Department, 
Block No.5/8th Floor, 
New Sachivalaya, 
Gandhinagar-382011. 

From: DGP, Police Reforms 
Sent: 29 May 2025 15:52 

Cc: allsp; allcp; allrange 
To: Mukesh Kumar lAS ( GoG-Education Dept.) 

Please find the attached file. 
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Gmail -Fw: 
SlyUsRecommendalion No. 06 4| WHs Id. 

Vikas Sahay, IPS 

Subject: SllALSOl l$24l Recommendation No. 06 I BHls22 I4d. 

DG & IG of Police and HoPF, 

Gujarat State, Gandhinagar 

A 319-2025.pdf 
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Director Schools <dosgujarat@gmail.com> 
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Recommendation 6- Unlformed police personnel could travel with groups of children/students being sent on 

tours/Bharat Darshan as part of clvic actlon programmed to Improve public outreach and police image. 

(3) 4 mcla uAssl 

(Cs ̂ U) 



{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

